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PNW Safety Managment Plan

Carrier’s Legal Name: PNW moving and Delivery LLC

DOT #: 2919585

Point of Contact: Dmitriy Satir, Owner

Violation Corrective Action: Primary:391.45 (a) Secondary: 391.119 (a) Primary: 391.51(a)
Primary:395.8(a)(1) Primary:390.21(b)(2) Primary:396.3(b)(2) Primary:RCW 81.04.070 Primary:
WAC 480-15-555 Secondary RCW 81.80.130

Violation #1 Primary:391.45 (a) Secondary: 391.119 (a)

1)

Why this violation was permitted to occur this because of me (owner) not understanding
the importance of having a medically examined and certified for the owners and the drivers
who operate any of the commercial trucks. Also telling my self that | will get it done later
without having a defined date of when | will have it by.

The corrective actions that are taking are 1st having the drivers get health card that are

attached to the under Medical Examiner's Certificate Dmitriy, Roman and Gregoriy( medical

examiner maid a mistake by setting the expiration date same ass issue date this was done
on Friday he will go in to have this corrected and i will send in a new one in, also wanted to
say Gregoriy has not worked in the last month but will only work part time.

1) Verifying if the medical card is completed by certified examiner will be done by Dmitriy
Satir or Roman Satir by going to https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/medical/
national-registry-certified-medical-examiners-search and doing a search of National
Registry Number

For future we will not be letting anyone operated a commercial truck intel they having a

valid medically examined and certified, and if medically examined and certification is set to

expire we will require the driver to go in for a renewal at least a month in advance. This will
be scheduled on the owners( Dmitriy and Roman) google calendar reminder.

Violation #2 Primary: 391.51(a)

1)

Even tho | have attended household mover training | didn’t implement it because it was just
2 of us the Dmitriy and Roman. We didn’t realize we needed files on us as well and didn’t
make a priority to have a driver qualification file done. then we continued doing the same
ones we hired Gregoriy to drive for us.

The corrective action that are token are having a driver qualification file checklist on each
driver this will have to be completed for anyone who will drive for us in future. As of right
now Dmitriy, Roman are the full time drivers. because of this we have Completed the
checklist as for Gregory we were are still working on it the reason is because he has not
worked with us for a while but as of right now we have his Medical Examiner's Certification
and his background check working on his driving record, we have suspended his ability to
drive for us until driver qualification file is completed and signed by one of the Dmitriy Satir.
| am attaching a Fully completed DQ File for Eduard Nikityuk as my completed file and
example that we will use for rest of our drivers.

The way we will make sure that we don’t have this violation occur is by having a driver
qualification file done before anyone operates our trucks. This will include having a file
signed by Dmitriy Satir or Roman Satir.
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Violation #3 Primary:395.8(a)(1)

1) | Dmitriy permitted this to happen by not having a proper system set up for the guys to
clock in and track there hours of work.

2) At the beginning of the year we got a new software (ADP Run) to keep the guys hours and
do payroll, i didn’t train my self enough to keep track of time correctly as of right now | have
trained and know how to make sure a record of duty status is prepared for local moves
(150 air miles) For anything exceeding this we will use Driver Time Record sheet.

We will use ADP for local moves tracking, for long haul we will use paper RODS that will be

kept on record at office.

3) For future Roman will biweekly keep a driver time record for any drivers who work for us
and he will verify Driver time record to make sure they are in the position to drive. Roman
will also educate the drivers on record of duty driver log.

Violation #4 Primary:390.21(b)(2)

1) | Dmitriy didn’t schedule to renew companies DOT

2) The corrective action token is having the DOT updated and now it is active. | have attached
a screen shot of this as well,

on Monday June 8th Meranda Bibrey Called me to let me know that the above action

was not correct one and | am attaching a new screenshoot on June 18th of Update to MCMIS

if this not correct one | will seek out correct advice/ action

3) For future I Dmitriy will schedule this on my calendar (every two years in May, this has been
updated for 2020 so the following will be scheduled for May of 2020) to make sure it is
updated every two years.

Violation #5 Primary:396.3(b)(2)

1) |let this happen because | though that sense the truck is leased they will provide all various
inspections and maintenance operations to preformed on the truck now | know | need to be
responsible to keep the record as well.

2) From now on | will be keeping Inspection Repair and Maintenance record even if | lease a
truck especially if its owned by the company. As of right now the leased truck was returned
and PNW has purchased a truck it is in the process of restoration and getting a DOT
inspection on it done.

3) For future the owners will keep a detailed Inspection Repair and Maintenance record that
will be checked monthly.

Violation #6 Primary:RCW 81.04.070

1) | Dmitriy Satir permitted this violation by not being proactive to communicate with Meranda
Bildrey on what was going on with the documents.

2) | will take a more proactive approach to communicating and providing the proper
documents.

3) | will take a more proactive approach to communicating and providing the proper
documents.

Violation #7 Primary: WAC 480-15-555 Secondary RCW 81.80.130

1) | Dmitriy Satir didn’t conduct criminal background checks to anyone who does work for me
or was thinking of working for me. i also didn’t know the proper way of doing this

2) To correct this | Dmitriy have done them for everyone who works for me. now | will do them
for anyone who ever will look for employment

3) | will prevent this by including it in to the hiring process
1) Fill out form on our website at https://www.pnwmovers.com/join-our-team/

Dmitriy and Roman see if they are a good candidate.

If yes, Schedule a interview

Gather information

A. Good fit

2
3
4

==
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B. Make a copy of ID, run a watch report
5) If everything checks out we give a 15 day work trial to see if they are a good fit for us and we
for them.
6) If they are a good fit we hire for full time.

I, Dmitriy Satir, Owner, certify that PNW Moving and Delivery will operate in compliance with
the federal and state regulations and our operations currently meet the safety standard found
in Title 49 CFR Sections 385.5 and 385.7

e e
7 Date June 19th 2020
Signature

Dmitriy Satir, Owner
PNW Moving and Delivery LLC
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Your Guide to Achieving a Satisfactory Safety Record Section 3

E & J N DRIVER QUALIFICATION FILE
Wa | Cxw  CHECKLIST 39151

Driver’s Application for Employment - A person w1ll not be allowed to 49 CFR, 391.21
O % dnve a commercial motor vehicle unless he/she has completed and signed an

application for employment. NOTE: The application form must, as a minimum,
contain the information in 391.21(b). Qb WD

FZ Driver Investigative History File **- Documentation required by CFR Part 49 CFR, 391.53
\7 C)‘ 391.23 regarding the driver’s Safety Performance History. Refer to Page #75.

“ DOL- Ome on £118/72600  |wokOn bepal* C[2f709

3. Inquiry to State Agencies - An investigation into the employee’s driving 49 CFR, 391.21(a)

O) record for the preceding three years. This investigation must be made within 30 days of (1) & (b)
pthe date his/her employment begins. |

4. Annual Review of Driving Record. At least once every 12 months, a motor 49 CFR, 391.25

carrier must review the driving record of each driver. A note stating the results of this
review shall be included in the driver’s qualification file. At lease once every 12 H e AGWQ- e m':s
months, a motor carrier must make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver.

Y pt e
6 WW\ 5 Annual Driver’s Certification of Violations. At lease once every 12 49 CFR, 391.27
90 months, a motor carrier must require each driver that it employs to prepare and
furnish it with a list of all violations of motor vehicle traffic laws and ordinances
during the previous 12 months. \~§ \2 0\0\116 E> v~ _
6. Driver’s Road Test and Certificate (or equivalent). A person must not be 49 CFR, 391.31&33

allowed to drive a commercial motor vehicle until he/she has successfully completed a
7 é road test and has been issued a certificate, or a copy of the license or certificate that the
\ ) motor carrier accepted as equivalent to the driver’s road test, pursuant to

391.33 hoe on  Yocorh (_,(C,*H‘ K}C?OCL\\"@\)C‘%L\P&_ |

1 Medical Examiner’s Certificate. The driver must pass a medical 49 CFR, 391.45
(7 examination conducted by a licensed health care professional. A driver must be issued
. a Medical Examiner’s certificate, which must be carried at all times, an e:§newed

every two years. OQw_ o Qé[ll/Lo'A-O \)Q(\Q\ OW Q/l]—/ZOZD

8. LCV Certificate of Training or Certificate of Grand fathering. A person 49 CFR, 380.505 &
N P\ must not be allowed to drive a LCV until he/she has been issued a LCV Driver- 380.111

Training Certificate or a LCV Driver-Training Certificate of Grand fathering.

——— ——————

———

w % 9. Entrervel Driver-Training Certificate (CDL Driver only). A person 49 CFR, 380.500 T

! must not be allowed to drive a CMYV requiring a CDL without first obtaining the
required Entry-Level Driver-Training Certificate.

e ————— —— e —————

————————

*The prospective motor carrier must:
7(ytO  Inform the applicant that the information provided on the application concerning
d ()‘V\e \? previous employers may be used, and the applicant’s previous employers will
contacted, for the purpose of investigating the applicant’s safety performance

-

(story. -
Notify the driver in writing of his/her due process rights (see Due Process Rights in

391.23).
** Records must be maintained in secured location with controlled access

— — ——— —————— —

e ————— —

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 76 Revised March 2014
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Your Guide to Achieving a Satisfactory Safety Record Section 3

TRAFFIC CONVICTIONS AND FORFEITURES FOR THE PAST 3 YEARS (OTHER THAN PARKING VIOLATIONS)

LOCATION DATE CHARGE PENALTY
Rlefes CO0N K { [ 20]2c| fusred yo 510P [$ 134 00
bewis Ccount f CZ(o5id SPeed.ng 4 154 oG

(ATTACH SHEET IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED)

A Have you ever been denied a license, permt or privilege to operate a motor vehudle? YES NO /

B. Has any license, permit, or privilege ever been suspended or revoked? YES NO ‘-/
[F THE ANSWER TO EITHER A OR B IS YES, ATTACH A STATEMENT CIVING FULL DETAILS
EMPLOYMENT RECORD (Attach Sheet if More Space is Needed)
Note:  DOT requires that employment for at least 3 years and/or Commercial Driving experience (CDL)for the past 10 years be
shown

LAST EMPLOYER NAME ™ b\
Aoorss N
POSITION HELD 'ﬁ‘\ FROM N[\ TO \\ll\ SALARY \J\X

REASON FOR LEAVING N \\X

Subject to Federal Motor Carner Safety Regulations YES NOD &

Pertormed safety sensitive function s tg DOT Controlled Substance/Alcohol testing  YES NO o _
SECOND LAST EMPLOYER NAME \

ADDRESS “

REASON FOR LEAVING & k

Subject to Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations: YES NO pO

Performed safety sensthve function t%‘DOTCmtmlled Substance/Alcohol testing YES NO hQ\
THIRD LAST EMPLOYER NAME

— e

REASON FOR LEAVING Mﬁ\
Subnect to Federal Motor Camer Safety Regulations: YES NO_N A
Performed safety sensitive function subject to DOT Controlled Substance/Alcohol testing  YES NO N\

TO BE READ AND SIGNED BY APPLICANT
Thas certifws that thus apphcation was completed by me, and that all entnes on 1t and information mn it are true and lete to the best of

G111 20 s

Mate) (Kpphcant's Signature)
NOTE: A motor carner may require an applicant to provide nformation mn addition to the information required by the Federal Motor

(Form 2 - Rev. 1-2004)

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission Page 78 Revised March 2014
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6/17/2020 Search for a Medical Examiner Results | Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

United States Department of Transportation

& FMCSA

National Registry of Certified Medical
Examiners Search

O U — [
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Mr. Eduardo Faytong_Physician Assistant

Concentra

2624 S 38th St
Tacoma, WA 98409
(253) 475-5908

National Registry Number: 3183558507

Certification Date: 10/03/18 _
Submit Feedback >

https://www fmesa.dot.gov/regulations/medical/national-registry-certified-medical-examiners-search/results 7field_geofield_distance%5Bdistance%5D=25&field_geo... 1/2
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6/17/2020 Search for a Medical Examiner Results | Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/medical/national-registry-certified-medical-examiners-search/results ?field_geofield_distance%5Bdistance % 5D=25&field_geo...  2/2
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Medical Examiner’s Certificate
Expires for Eduard
Wednesday, May 11, 2022

The day before at 11:50 PM
2 weeks before at 9:00 AM

Get medical examiner’s certificate renewed
now

dmitriysatir@gmail.com
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Docket TV-240169

gection 3 ___

cord -

lving Record - Employment
current as of 6/16/2020 3:37 PM

CERTIFIED

\

Tzo: License and ID Details

Intermediate Driver License:
| Status: Licensed

___ Issue: 10/11/2017

| Expire: 10/11/2023
Original issue:

( Endorsements
| Description \ Code

,_ No endorsements

/n History

| DLN Issue type Current

_.m Document
___ Original Yes
__ Original No

Statute: 46.61.400.14 CMV: No
Electronic ticket: Yes Hazmat: No
Fatality: No
No test: No
Drug: No
Exempt veh: NoO
Mental health: No
16 Passenger: NO
Pass under 16: No
Amended ACD: No

Statute: 46.61 055.3A CMV: No
Electronic ticket: Yes Hazmat: No
Fatality: No
No test: No
Drug: No
Exempt veh: No
Mental health: No
16 Passenger: No
Pass under 16: No
Amended ACD: No

Jur CMV Haz Fata 16+ Note

Veh
p.of lity Pass

fatalities class

0 No No No No

please call 360-902-3900 or TTY 360-664-0116.
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y, June 2, 2020

'“_WATCH

WASHINGTON ACCESS TO CRIMINAL HISTORY

Web Search No Record Found Report

Washington State Patrol
ldentification and Criminal History Section
P. O. Box 42633
Olympia, Washington 98504-2633
Telephone (360) 534-2000 Option 2

THE FOLLOWING TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This report was generated from a transaction run on 6/2/2020 at 5:27 PM
Conviction Criminal History RCW 10.97.050(1)

Pursuant to the purpose of inquiry, NO RECORD was found in the Washington
State Cnminal History Repository based on descriptors provided:

NIKITYUK,EDUARD V DOB 10/11/2001 SEX M RAC U

This may mean that the person you searched for has no criminal conviction

record OR that your search criteria did not match the spelling of the person's
name or date of birth.

Positive identification or non-identification in the Washington State Patrol's
database can only be determined by fingerprint comparison.
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